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Darlene Loucks

From: Service_Regina Regina
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:29 AM
To: Mayor
Subject: Contact Us - City of Regina

SR 1717948 has been forwarded to Roadways Preservation for response. 
 
Type of Request: Contact City Employee 

Description of 
Request: 

to Mayor Fougere,  
1st off...what a dismal turnout for the election. I would be embarrassed to think that I had won 
the election when in fact the apathetic population of Regina ...knows more about the U.S.A. 
election than about their local election! Sad but true! Not a single candidate knocked on my 
door this election..I visited online info to determine who to vote for this time and only 20% 
turned out that is awful. 
Two years ago we had our streets redone...at a high $dollar cost to us. Now the School buses 
and delivery folks all use our street because Chisholm is in such horrible need of repair...I 
challenge both you and Councilor Young to drive down Chisholm and 100 block of Mckee 
and numerous other side streets and experience the embarrassment of our infrastructure...I ask 
but highly doubt you will do so? 

Would you like a 
reply?  

Yes 

Address of 
Request: 

 

First Name:  
Last Name:  
Address: S/A 
Email:  

Daytime Phone:  
Evening Phone: S/A 
City: Regina 
Province/State: Sask 
Postal Code/ZIP:  
Country: Canada 
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